
From: Emerson Bull  Chief
To: Withrow, Randy
Subject: RE: Dewey Burdock Tribal Survey Invitation - Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 5:19:32 PM

Randy, we have decided  participate in the survey. Thank you.
Emerson Bull Chief
Crow Tribal Historic Preservation Officer

-----Original Message-----
From: Withrow, Randy [mailto:rwithrow@louisberger.com]
Sent: Tue 3/12/2013 1:11 PM
To: Emerson Bull Chief
Subject: RE: Dewey Burdock Tribal Survey Invitation - Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Hello Mr. Bull Chief.  I'm following up on our conversation last week about whether the Crow Nation
would like to participate in the tribal survey for the Dewey-Burdock project area.  Last time we spoke
you indicated that the tribe was likely to be interested but I believe you said you needed to confirm this
with your tribal leaders.

Today is the deadline to confirm participation.  Please respond as soon as you can.

Randy Withrow
Sr. Program Manager | Cultural Resources
The Louis Berger Group, Inc.
900 50th Street | Marion, IA 52302
Office: 319.373.3043, ext. 3035
Cell: 515.441.6497
Fax: 319.373.3045
www.louisberger.com<http://www.louisberger.com/>

From: Withrow, Randy
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 3:00 PM
To: 'ebullchief@crownations.net'
Cc: Yilma, Haimanot
Subject: Dewey Burdock Tribal Survey Invitation - Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Dear Mr. Bull Chief,

It was a pleasure talking to you today about the Tribal Survey for the Dewey Burdock project in
southwest South Dakota.  As you requested, I've attached a copy of the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission's invitation letter dated February 8, 2013 for your review and consideration.

Please note that the NRC has requested a reply no later than Tuesday March 12, 2013 if representatives
from the Crow Nation would like to participate in the survey.  An email confirming your tribe's interest
in the survey would be fine.

I've copied Haimanot Yilma, NRC's Project Manager, in case you have any questions about the project or
the survey that you'd like to direct to her.  Her phone number at NRC headquarters in Maryland is 301-
415-8029.

Respectfully,

mailto:ebullchief@crownations.net
mailto:rwithrow@louisberger.com
mailto:rwithrow@louisberger.com
http://www.louisberger.com/


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
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